## MAYUMI OMI

## Experience

Office manager, office ma (San Francisco, CA and Tokyo, Japan) 2013-Current

**Counselor,** Massachusetts General Hospital/Women's Resource Center in MA 1997-2003

## Education

**Ohio State University / Columbus, OH** 1993-1996 Master of Arts in **Clinical Counseling** 

**Osaka Metropolitan University / Osaka, Japan** 1985-1989 Bachelor of Arts in Child Psychology

## About me

I was born and grew up in a very rural area in Japan, surrounded by the beauty of nature. It has instilled in me a deep appreciation for the outdoors, which I enjoy exploring through hikes in Marin. My husband, Aki, is a landscape designer, we are happy to be involved with MVSK, contributing to preserve our beautiful streams in Marin.

Besides hiking, I enjoy music, I have been singing in a Japanese female choir for 20 years. I also love baking sourdough bread.